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126-0032024-197 

May 6, 2024 

Cathal Hennessy, Project Manager 
Infrastructure Task Force 
Department of Public Works 
49 South Van Ness, 9th Floor 
San Francisco, CA 94103 
 
RE:  Mission Bay South-Park P22 and P19 Public Infrastructure Improvements 

 Consistency Determination 
       
    
 
Dear Mr. Hennessy: 
 
OCII has received your request regarding the Park P22 and P19 public 
infrastructure improvements and their consistency with the Mission Bay South 
Redevelopment Plan and Plan Documents. 

 
OCII has reviewed the documents and related materials concerning the 
acceptance of the Park P22 and Park P19 public infrastructure improvements 
and other related actions thereto and finds them consistent with the Mission Bay 
South Redevelopment Plan and Plan Documents, and recommends that the 
Board of Supervisors or its designee accept the facilities on behalf of the City. 
 
Sincerely,  
 
 
 
Gretchen Heckman 
Project Manager 
 
 
 
 
Cc:  Thor Kaslofsky, OCII 


